From: Bob Dawson

Sent: 11 February 2008 15:08
To: ‘Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk'
Cc: ‘etn-dms.civil@primas.bilfinger.de’; UK MB INFRACO;

'Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk’; *herbert.fettig@siemens.com’; ‘Wright,
Stephen’; 'Fitchie, Andrew’; ‘Hecht, Philip'; Dennis Murray; Geoff Gilbert; Valerie

Clementson

Subject: Schedule 4 Base Case Assumptions - further meeting

Richard,

Further to the voicemail messages that | left on your office telephone and mobile, we need to confirm arrangements

for going through the balance of your points on schedule 4.

Geoff said tomorrow and suggests the following attendees:

¢ You, Scott, someone from Siemens (Herbert or Steve), either Andrew Fitchie or Phil Hecht, Dennis Murray,

Geoff and me.
Please can you confirm that this is OK with you guys?
Many thanks

Regards

Bob Dawson
Procurement Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:
Mobile:
Email: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk
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